
 

 
Birmingham Shopping District Agenda 
Thursday April 4, 2019 - 8 a.m. 
 
The Community House 
380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009 
 
 
 

 
 

1. Call to order and Roll Call of Board 
2. Recognition of Visitors 
3. Approval of Minutes for March 7, 2019 
4. Board Member Comments 
5. Reports: 

a. Finance Report  
b. Executive Director Report – Tighe 
c. Committee Reports: 

i. Special Events – Astrein 
ii. Marketing & Advertising – Pohlod 
iii. Maintenance and Capital Improvements – Quintal 
iv. Business Development – Surnow 
v. Executive Board Report – Hockman 

d. Parking Report – February 
e. Chamber Report 
f. Community House Report 

6. Approval of Vouchers  
7. Unfinished Business 
8. New Business 
9. Information 

a. Announcements 
b. Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 

10. Public Comments 
11. Adjournment 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                          Birmingham Shopping District Mission Statement 
We strive to provide leadership in marketing, advertising and promotion of the Birmingham Shopping District. 
 
We actively work to promote a district that is exciting, clean, safe and pedestrian-friendly and ensure that the 
district continues to serve as a center for business, service, social and community activities. 
 
Notice: Persons with disabilities that may require assistance for effective participation in this public meeting should contact 
the City Clerk’s Office at the number (248) 530-1880, or (248) 644-5115 (for the hearing impaired) at least one day before 
the meeting to request help in mobility, visual, hearing, or other assistance.  
Las personas con incapacidad que requieren algún tipo de ayuda para la participación en esta sesión pública deben 
ponerse en contacto con la oficina del escribano de la ciudad en el número (248) 530-1800 o al (248) 644-5115 (para las 
personas con incapacidad auditiva) por lo menos un dia antes de la reunión para solicitar ayuda a la movilidad, visual, 
auditiva, o de otras asistencias. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 



 

3/25/2019            1 

City of Birmingham 
Birmingham Shopping District Proceeding 

Thursday, March 7, 2019 8:00 a.m. 
The Community House 
Birmingham, MI  48009  

 
Minutes of the meeting of the Birmingham Shopping District Board held Thursday, March 7, 2019, at 
8:03 a.m. in The Community House. 
 
1.  CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL OF BOARD  
 

PRESENT: Astrein, Fehan, Hockman, Kay Pohlod, Quintal, Roberts, Solomon, Surnow, 
Valentine 
 
ABSENT: Eid 

 
 ALSO PRESENT:  
 
 ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook, Gerber 
 
 
2.  RECOGNITION OF VISITORS 
 Joe Bauman, David Hohendorf 
 
3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 
MOTION:  Motion by Astrein, seconded by Fehan to approve the minutes dated February 7, 
2019.  

 
   VOTE:  Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 

 
 
4.  BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 
5.  REPORTS  
 

a. FINANCE REPORT –  GERBER 
 
Gerber stated that the January reports show a pretty typical collection rate of the special assessment. They 
were due on March 5th and $921,000 has been collected which is 88%. They will continue collecting into 
May and then, anything still owed will be transferred into the tax roll. 
 
There is still a remaining balance of $2,000 of last year’s assessment left to collect. This gets sent to the 
county. The county will reimburse the city and work on collecting. 
 
The revenue and expense report through January is approximately 58% of the year. Total expenditures are 
currently at 63% which is a little over but compares to past years and is not unexpected due to timing of 
many of the special events. 
 
The cash flow year to date report shows a new item – gift certificates in – this is the money collected from 
purchases of Birmingham gift certificates. Program disbursement shows a line item for “gift certificates out” 
for those redeemed and stores being reimbursed (this has not happened yet). 
 



 

3/25/2019            2 

We anticipated that the cash balance was going to be $464,000 at this point and we are at $409,000. This is 
not surprising since the special assessments went out late this year. 
 
 

b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT - TIGHE 
 
Tighe made sure that the board knew that Ellen Yerks had her last day on March 1st and her position 
has now been posted. 
 

c. COMMITTEE REPORTS:  
 
SPECIAL EVENTS - ASTREIN    
 
Astrein reported that Restaurant Week had 22 participating restaurants and received good media coverage 
with cooking segments done on morning news shows on Channels 2, 4, and 7. 
 
He reminded everyone that we are getting close to opening day at the Farmers Market which will be on May 
5th. He also shared that rain dates for Movie Nights were approved by the Commission. They will be the 
Saturday immediately following the regularly scheduled Movie Night.  
 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING - POHLOD 
 
Pohlod updated everyone that the spring/summer magazine photo shoot took place at Hazel, Ravines & 
Downtown. The committee liked working with a new stylist and thought that it was an easier photo shoot than 
most. They should be receiving the first draft of the magazine next week. 
 
After reviewing the bids for the social media RFP the committee interviewed the top candidates and has a 
recommendation for the board that will be discussed under New Business. 
 
Pohlod also shared that she has started formalizing a project plan for the next 18 months. It will show what is 
coming up and what the committee has planned for each month. 
 
This is the last magazine in this contract. An RFP for the magazine will be posted soon. 
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - QUINTAL 
 
The appreciation luncheon for DPS employees went well and was appreciated on a very icy day. The 
committee is putting out an RFP for watering and will be getting a quote for Merrill Street lights. 
 
Baskets and planters will be the same as last year as they remain under contract. 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - SURNOW 
 
Surnow reported that it was a busy month with interviews for the third party retail recruiting consultant. He 
said that there are still some good candidates for retailers in the pipeline. The committee wants to be wise 
about spending and resources and feels that the Buxton reports have been helpful but the data doesn’t 
change quickly so they don’t need to be redone each year. 
 
There will be a recommendation for a retail consultant in new business. 
 
EXECUTIVE BOARD REPORT  
 
No report given 
 



 

3/25/2019            3 

 
d. PARKING REPORT - VALENTINE 

There was nothing unusual to report regarding parking. Valentine wants to be sure that the new dashboard 
report is included in meeting packets going forward. 
 

e. CHAMBER REPORT - BAUMAN 
 
Bauman thanked the BSD for their partnership in the customer service training. He said that he had received 
good feedback from attendees. He shared that their Healthcare Forecast will be held on March 22nd and 
thanked the BSD for their sponsorship. 
 
The Chamber will be hosting a legislative reception on April 16th at The Townsend. They are working to 
secure newly elected officials as attendees. 
 

f. COMMUNITY HOUSE REPORT 
 
There was no report from The Community House. 
 
 
6.  APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS 

 
MOTION:  Motion by Astrein, seconded by Quintal to approve the vouchers, as submitted, dated 
March 7, 2019.  
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 
 
 

7.  UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
   
 
8.  NEW BUSINESS  
 

a. Social Media Services Agreement 
 
Tighe shared that 19 proposals were received in response to the RFP. The committee did interviews 
with the top candidates and then selected Paige Larson. Once approved she will have three weeks to 
create a plan before beginning. This would allow for a change from our current provider to take place 
on April 1, 2019. 
 
Kay added that he was pleased that she would be charging a set amount to accomplish the goals 
set, not an hourly rate. Pohlod shared that the initial quote from Larson was too high, but in speaking 
with her she was able to bring her price down without pulling back the services offered since she had 
a strong desire to work with the BSD. 
 
Hockman asked how performance would be measured and monitored. Tighe responded that there 
are goals for growing followers and a set of deliverables expected each month. 
 
Hockman asked for a report to the board quarterly. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Astrein, seconded by Valentine to approve the agreement with PaigeLarson 
Consulting for social media services to assist the BSD in building the audience for the Birmingham 
Shopping District’s initiatives, events, programs and downtown businesses. 

 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 



 

3/25/2019            4 

 
 

b. Third Party Retail Recruiting Agreement 
 

Tighe shared that the business development committee wants to continue to use data from Buxton. 
Four proposals were received in response to the RFP. Interviews were held last week and the 
committee selected CC Consulting. 
 
Surnow said that this is a one year contract with the option to renew which is a good way to test it. 
Hockman explained that the contract contains an incentive clause. The committee has identified 
targets and goals. If those goals are accomplished, then there is a financial incentive. 
 
It was shared that the person they would like to hire also works for Oakland County. There is a memo 
in the board packet stating that there is no conflict of interest. This must be signed before the 
contract can go into effect. 
 
Hockman added that a non-disclosure agreement will also be required. 
 
MOTION: Motion by Astrein, seconded by Fehan to approve the agreement with CC Consulting for 
third party retail recruiting of national and regional retailers and work with them to locate and 
establish a retail operation within the commercial space in the downtown Birmingham Shopping 
District. Approval of the contract is with the understanding that the BSD also receive an executed 
memorandum of understanding between Oakland County and the BSD and also proof of proper 
insurance. 
 
VOTE:   Yeas, 10   Nays, 0   Absent, 1 

 
9.   INFORMATION 
       a.  Retail Activity 
       b.  Announcements  
       c.  Letters, Board Attendance & Monthly Meeting Schedule 
               
10.  PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Hohendorf shared that Gigi Nichols, formerly from The Community House, is now working for 
Downtown Publications. 

 
11.  ADJOURNMENT – 8:43 A.M.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Jaimi Brook (back-up notes on file) 
 

















 

 
Special Events Committee 
March 8, 2019 
 
Members: Astrein (Chair), Fehan, Kay, Pohlod and Solomon 
 
Staff: Tighe, Brook 
 

 
1. Welcome and Introductions 

           PRESENT: Astrein, Fehan, Kay, Pohlod  
           ABSENT: Solomon 
           ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Brook 
 

2. Birmingham Restaurant Week - Jan 28 - Feb 1 and Feb 4 – Feb 8 
a. The group discussed shifting away from all participating restaurants having the same 

set price and moving toward promoting something like “special menus” or “special 
pricing” and possibly listing an “up to” dollar amount. 

b. There was also discussion of rebranding for 2020 to “Dine Out Birmingham” instead of 
“Birmingham Restaurant Week.” 

 
3. Winter Markt 

a. The committee agreed that we should rent marshmallow roasters for the upcoming 
event and offer a non-profit (or two) the opportunity to sell s’mores kits. 

b. The group also approved rental of a tube slide for Saturday and Sunday. We will be 
working to secure a sponsor for this fun added activity. 

c. Wells Fargo has committed to returning as a sponsor. They will be increasing their 
sponsorship to $7500 (last year was $5000). This will allow us to have a more 
professional band after the tree lighting ceremony. 

 
4. Art in the Alley 

a. The Public Arts Board is planning to hold an Art in the Alley event. The idea of 
collaborating with them on their event was discussed, but the committee thought that 
resources could be better put to use other places. 

 
5. Thursday Fun 

a. The committee would like to see different activities taking place in downtown each 
Thursday evening during the summer. Proposed activities included: flash mob, barber 
shop quartet, student band, mime, and/or chalk artists. 
 

 
Upcoming Events 
May 5 – October 27 – Birmingham Farmers Market 17th Season 
June 14, July 12, August 23 – Movie Nights 
July 27 – Day on the Town 
August 17 – Birmingham Cruise Event 
 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, April 11, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $200,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $68,998 



   

 
Marketing & Advertising Committee Meeting  
March 21, 2019 
 
Members:  Pohlod (Chair), Benkert, Champagne, Eid, Kay, 
Lundberg 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Gamboa 
 

 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
PRESENT: Pohlod, Benkert, Champagne, Eid, Kay, Lundberg 
ADMINISTRATION: Gamboa, Tighe 
 

2. Birmingham Magazine 
The committee reviewed draft pages for the Spring/Summer edition of the Birmingham 
Magazine. BSD staff members will review changes with Hour Media. This edition of the 
Birmingham Magazine will come out in late April and focus on fitness, salons, gift items 
(Mother’s Day, Father’s Day and Graduation parties), men’s clothing and more. 
 
The committee also discussed the overall direction of the Birmingham Magazine and plans 
going forward. They discussed options such as: publishing one high quality magazine per 
year, two magazines per year, or to discontinue publishing the magazine altogether. The 
committee voted as follows: Eid voted to discontinue the printed Birmingham Magazine 
altogether; Kay voted to publish two magazines per year; Pohlod, Benkert, Champagne and 
Lundberg voted to publish one high quality magazine per year. Based upon the votes, it was 
determined an RFP will be sent out in April for publishing one, high quality Birmingham 
Magazine to cover the fall/holiday timeframe. 
 

3. Social Media 
The new BSD Social Media Consultant, Paige Leventis, will begin posting on the BSD’s 
Facebook, Instagram and Twitter accounts beginning approximately Monday, April 1st. Social 
Media updates with metrics will be provided to the BSD Board on a quarterly basis. 
 

4. General Ads 
BSD staff members showed the committee general advertisements that have been placed to 
promote the downtown Birmingham area. In addition to ads that promote special events, 
recent placements have also promoted Valentine’s Day and spring break shopping in 
Birmingham. 
 

NEXT MEETING: No meeting will be held in April. 
 
2018-19 Budget:  $150,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $29,085 
 
Magazine 2018-19 Budget:  $85,000 
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $32,802 









 
Maintenance/Capital Improvement Committee  
Tuesday, March 11, 2019 at 8:00 AM 
 
Members: Quintal (Chair), Fehan, Pohlod, Roberts, Ceresnie 
 
Staff:  Tighe, Jurek, Laird, Wood 
 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
a. PRESENT: Quintal, Roberts, Pohlod, Ceresnie, Fehan 
b. ABSENT: Wood 
c. ADMINISTRATION: Tighe, Laird, Jurek 

 
2. Flowers and planters in 2019: 

a. The committee is looked at quotes for flower watering to determine if it is more cost 
effective to outsource some of this work. The price for outsourcing is similar to that of 
paying DPS for services. Therefore, the committee decided to keep the watering in-
house to maintain quality control. 
 

3. Holiday decorating:  
a. The committee is gathering quotes for lighting of Merrill Street next year. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING:  Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 8:00 a.m. in City Hall  
 
2018-19 Budget:  $70,000  
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $13,394 
 
Snow removal 2018-19 Budget:  $59,000  
Remaining balance after April vouchers:  $42.99 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
PRESENT: Quintal, Surnow, McKenzie 
ABSENT: Hockman 
ADMINISTRATION: Tighe 
 

2. Retention and growth 
a. Merchant meeting will be Wednesday, April 17th at Willow and Fernn. Will present 

Goldman Sachs 10,000 Small Businesses program to merchants, Parking Lot 6 
construction update, summer events info, and more. 

b. Discussed looking into offering Lyft and Uber promotional offer to visitors in 
Birmingham. Tighe looking into details on how to execute this program. 

 
3. Tenant recruitment process 

a. Committee waiting on signed MOU from Oakland County. 
b. Tighe updated committee on first two meetings with CC Consulting. 
c. Tighe preparing marketing material for ICSC. 
d. Committee looking at Broker/Property owner round table in early May. 
e. Committee reviewed pipeline report.  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NEXT MEETING: Thursday, April 25, 2019 at 8:30 AM 

2018-19 Budget:  $100,000  
Remaining after April vouchers:  $67,645 

       

Business Development Committee Meeting 
March 27, 2019 at 8:30 AM 

Members: Surnow (Chair), Hockman, Quintal, McKenzie 

Staff: Tighe 





SCHEDULED TO OPEN/MOVED/CLOSED IN LAST 12 MONTHS
APRIL 2019

Office Occupancy Rate 88%
Retail Occupancy Rate 96%

3/29/2019 1

Name of Business
Property 
Address Street Name Notes

Date of 
notification

Scheduled to 
Open/Moved/Closed/Opened in last 12 
months

Seven Daughters 163 Maple Road, West Coffee Roaster 3/25/2019 Scheduled to open
Moosejaw 284 Maple Road, West Hardgood sports 3/15/2019 Scheduled to open
Essential Nails 282 Maple Road, West Nail salon 3/28/2019 Scheduled to open
Pernoi 310 Maple Road, East Restaurant 2/26/2019 Scheduled to opengg     
Jewelry 175 Maple Road, West Jeweler 3/8/2019 Scheduled to open
R. Collective 383 Hamilton Row Salon/Spa 2/5/2019 Scheduled to open
Nalu 887 Maple Road, East Salon/Spa 12/21/2018 Scheduled to open
PRS Wireless 222 Merrill Street, East Wholesale 12/21/2018 Scheduled to open
Luxury Bridal Rack 700 Old Woodward, North Bridal 11/12/2018 Scheduled to open

ecoATM 685 Maple Road, East Cash for old electronics 8/10/2018 Scheduled to open
Willow and Fernn 
Boutique 528 Old Woodward, North Womens Apparel 3/15/2019 Opened
Petite Cabane 205 Maple Road, East Childrens Apparel 3/15/2019 Opened

Verizon 135 Old Woodward, South 4/13/2018 Opened 

110 Couture 110 Old Woodward, South Womens Apparel 12/1/2018 Opened   
Downtown 34977 Woodward Avenue Dining 11/5/2018 Opened
Untied on Woodward 223 Old Woodward, South Mens Apparel 11/5/2018 Opened

Kybun Joya Shoes 286 Maple Road, West Shoes 11/2/2018 Opened
Anna Castaldi 245 Maple Road, West

pp     
Women 10/15/2018 Opened

Tomatoes Apizza 34200 Woodward Avenue Neopolitan pizza 8/27/2018 Opened

Adachi 325 Old Woodward, South Japanese 8/27/2018 Opened

Kaku Sushi & Poke` 126 Old Woodward, South Dining 8/27/2018 Opened



SCHEDULED TO OPEN/MOVED/CLOSED IN LAST 12 MONTHS
APRIL 2019

Office Occupancy Rate 88%
Retail Occupancy Rate 96%

3/29/2019 2

Name of Business
Property 
Address Street Name Notes

Date of 
notification

Scheduled to 
Open/Moved/Closed/Opened in last 12 
months

Dry Bar 137 Maple Road, West Salon/Spa 8/27/2018 Opened

Beauty Club 327 Hamilton Row Salon/Spa 8/27/2018 Opened
Eyedolize 555 Old Woodward, South Salon/Spa 7/3/2018 Opened
drybar 137 Maple Road, West Salon/Spa 6/18/2018 Opened

Grabbagreen 167 Old Woodward, North Dining 5/31/2018 Opened

















Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 04/04/2019 

Early Rele Vendor Description Account Amount 

 

ART/DESIGN GROUP LTD ARTWORK FOR DINING GUIDE, 
RESTAURANT WEEK, EMPLOYEE 
DISCOUNT CARD AND VISITOR 
GUIDE 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 947.50 

 
BEIER HOWLETT P.C. LEGAL CONSULT FOR RETAIL 

RECRUITMENT 
OTHER LEGAL 445.74 

 
CC CONSULTING LLC APRIL RETAINER FOR RETAIL 

RECRUITMENT AND INSURANCE 
TENANT RECRUITMENT 3,950.33 

 
COSTAR REALTY 
INFORMATION, INC 

ONLINE RETAIL SERVICES TENANT RECRUITMENT 680.00 

DOWNTOWN PUBLICATIONS GENERAL AND FARMERS MARKET MARKETING & ADVERTISING 656.00 
INC ADVERTISING 

 
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT ADJUSTABLE SIT STAND DESK OPERATING SUPPLIES 290.00 
COMPANY INC FOR MARIANNE   

 

KINSMAN CO INC REPLACEMENT HANGING BASKETS MAINTENANCE SHOPPING 
DIST 

637.73 

 

LOGICAL SOLUTIONS 
ENTERPRISE INC 

EMPLOYEE DISCOUNT CARDS & 
DINING CARDS 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 347.45 

MARK VOSS DESIGN DESIGN FARMERS MARKET 
POSTER & GIFT CERT 
ADS 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 800.00 

MOMMY NETWORK OF SPRING AD MARKETING & ADVERTISING 500.00 

NICK'S MAINTENANCE 
SERVICE 

OFFICE DEPOT INC 

APRIL SNOW REMOVAL 

MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 

SNOW REMOVAL CONTRACT 

OPERATING SUPPLIES 

9,908.01 
 

77.69 

PAIGE LEVENTIS SOCIAL MEDIA SERVICES FOR 
PART MARCH AND ALL APRIL 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 3,696.00 

 
RACHEL WINER MARCH 11 - APRIL 11 SOCIAL 

MEDIA MANAGEMENT 
MARKETING & ADVERTISING 850.00 

 
REVIZE LLC SSL SECURITY CERTIFICATE 

INSTALLATION 
WEB SITE MAINTENANCE 400.00 

 
WORRY FREE INC 1/2 OF HANGING BASKETS & MAINTENANCE SHOPPING 6,962.50 

 DELIVERY DIST  
ZINGERMAN'S TRAINING 
INC 

* EVEREVE 

TRAINING - CUSTOMER SERVICE 

GIFT CERTIFICATES 

TENANT RECRUITMENT 

GIFT CERTIFICATES 

2,000.00 
 

75.00 

 
 
 
 

 
* VERIZON WIRELESS JAIMI AND INGRID CELL 

PHONES 
TELEPHONE 101.46 

* HOUR MEDIA LLC GENERAL ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 892.50 

* MARK VOSS DESIGN GENERAL ADVERTISING MARKETING & ADVERTISING 400.00 

* NEDERLANDER DETROIT 
LLC 

GENERAL, BFM AND DOTT 
ADVERTISING 

MARKETING & ADVERTISING 2,166.00 

 



Birmingham Principal Shopping District Board 
Voucher List For: 04/04/2019 

Early Rele Vendor Description Account Amount 

 

 
 

Total: $ 36,783.91 
 

 

 
 

Journal Entries 
         City of Birmingham – Movie Nights app fee                                                                                    $               165.00 
         City of Birmingham – Movie Nights estimated city costs                                                                             2,466.11 
         City of Birmingham – Farmers Market app fee                                                                                                 165.00 
         City of Birmingham – Farmers Market estimated city costs                                                                        4,864.44 
         Facebook – Spring shopping boosted post                                                                                                       550.00 
         Petty cash – misc office supplies                                                                                                                         74.67 
         Petty cash – Autorama ticket for Jaimi                                                                                                               21.00 
         DTE – BFM electric                                                                                                                                                41.14 
         Oakland County – Economic Outlook luncheon Ingrid                                                                                     50.00 
         Survey Monkey – annual subscription                                                                                                              300.00 
                                                                                                                                                                     ______________ 
           Total Journal Entries                                                                                                                       $            8,697.36 
                                                                                                                                                                     ______________ 
           TOTAL VOUCHERS AND JOURNAL ENTRIES                                                                                 $          45,481.27 
                                                                                                                                                                     =========== 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Items marked with an asterisk were submitted in advance and prior to board approval 
 
 
                                              Board Chair                                                       
 
                                              Date                                                                  



Name of Board: Year: 2019
Members Required for Quorum: 7

MEMBER NAME JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC
SPEC 
MTG

SPEC 
MTG

Total 
Mtgs. 
Att.

Total 
Absent

Percent 
Attended 
Available

REGULAR MEMBERS
Richard Astrein P P P 3 0 100%
Samy Eid P P A 2 1 67%
Doug Fehan A A P 1 2 33%
Geoffrey Hockman P A P 2 1 67%
Zachary Kay P P P 3 0 100%
Amy Pohlod P A P 2 1 67%
Steve Quintal P P P 3 0 100%
Bill Roberts P P P 3 0 100%
Judy Solomon P P P 3 0 100%
Sam Surnow A P P 2 1 67%
Joe Valentine P P P 3 0 100%

0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Reserved 0 0 #DIV/0!
Present or Available 9 8 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

KEY: A = Member absent
P = Member present or available

CP = Member available, but meeting canceled  for lack of quorum
CA = Member not available and meeting was canceled for lack of quorum
NA = Member not appointed at that time

NM = No meeting scheduled that month
CM = Meeting canceled for lack of business items

Department Head Signature

CITY BOARD/COMMITTEE ATTENDANCE RECORD

Birmingham Shopping District



 
 
 
 

Birmingham Shopping 
District 151 Martin Street 
Birmingham, MI  48009 
248-530-1200 

 
 
 
 

 
BSD COMMITTEES 

MONTHLY MEETING SCHEDULE 
APRIL 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
BSD BOARD THURS 4/4 @ 8:00 AM – COMMUNITY HOUSE  
 
MAINTENANCE/CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS TUESDAY 4/9 @ 8:00 PM – CITY HALL 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS THURSDAY 4/11 @ 8:30 AM – CITY HALL 
 
MARKETING/ADVERTISING CANCELED 
 
BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT THURSDAY 4/25 @ 8:00 AM – CITY HALL 
 
EXECUTIVE WEDNESDAY 4/3 @8:00 AM – CITY HALL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTE:  City Hall meeting location is second floor conference room 202-203. 
 

Notice: Individuals requiring accommodations, such as interpreter services, for effective participation in this meeting 
should contact the City Clerk's Office at (248) 530-1880 at least one day in advance of the public meeting. 

 
Las personas que requieren alojamiento, tales como servicios de interpretación, la participación efectiva en esta reunión 
deben ponerse en contacto con la Oficina del Secretario Municipal al (248) 530-1880 por lo menos el día antes de la 
reunión pública. (Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964). 


	Birmingham Shopping District Agenda
	Thursday April 4, 2019 - 8 a.m.
	The Community House380 South Bates Street, Birmingham, MI  48009

	April voucher and journal entry list.pdf
	947.50
	445.74
	3,950.33
	680.00
	656.00
	637.73
	12,365.01
	3,696.00
	850.00
	400.00
	2,000.00
	101.46
	Board Chair___________________

	APRIL attendance report.pdf
	Sheet1

	April voucher and journal entry list.pdf
	947.50
	445.74
	3,950.33
	680.00
	656.00
	637.73
	9,908.01
	3,696.00
	850.00
	400.00
	2,000.00
	101.46
	Board Chair
	Date

	For Board Packet.pdf
	Sheet1




